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Fort Okanogan

David Stuart of the Pacific Fur Company established the Fort
Okanogan furtrading post in 1811, the first American settlement in
what is now the State of Washington. It was located on the east bank

of the Okanogan River, one-half mile above its confluence with the
Columbia River.

In 1813, the Canadian North West Company purchased the Pacific
Fur Company, and subsequently enlarged the original Astor estab-
lishment. The North West Company operated the post until the firm
merged with the British Hudson's Bay Company in 1821. The name
"Fort Okanogan' was retained.

Excerpts from the Hudson's Bay Company archives indicate that
during the 1830's the company built a new post on the north bank of
the Columbia River, not far from the first. At the new sfte, a hard
gravel bar and easy access to the water made a natual location for
the wagon and swimming ferries established on the river.

In 1846, the Oregon Treaty placed the International Boundary at the
49th parallel, and thereafter the Hudson's Bay Company was operating
in American territory. Fur trade was also declining. The last fur brigade
came over the trail in 1846, but it continued to be used by scouts,
miners, Indians, and cattlemen, who made Fort Okanogan a stopping
point,

The Hudson's Bay Company abandoned its Fort Okanogan head-
quarters in 1860 and moved the last supplies to Canada. In 1863, the
United States entered into a treaty whereby the company relinquished
all holdings south of the International Boundary, the United States
agreeing to pay full value as determined by an international
commission.
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The Fort Okanogan Historical Museum

The Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission acquired land
at the Fort Okanogan site in 1951. The first archeological work began
in 1952, with the Commission coperating with the National Park Service.
Further work was done in 1957, the Commission and the University of
Washington cooperating. Interpretive work by the Commission was be-
gun shortly thereafter, climaxed in 1960 by completion, on the 49-acre
tract, of the Fort Okanogan Historical Museum. The museum tells the
story of the fur trade, the region, and the Columbia and Okanogan
rivers on which the trading posts were located.
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